ATTACHMENT A

Broadband Infrastructure Programs
Requirements Matrix

Request for Information Number 229-23
Bidder Name: __________________________
The Requirements Matrix for each section below should be completed using the format provided and returned with the Request for Information response. For each section, please provide a response directly in the matrix using as much space as needed. 
Questions in this section are specific to Broadband Internet Service Providers that would be interested in installing broadband facilities within the State Highway Right-of-Way, either in a network individually or in partnership with one or more other Broadband Internet Service Providers. Information that is claimed to be proprietary and/or confidential should follow the procedures set forth in Section II.F & G.
NDOT welcomes ideas and recommendations from all interested or potentially interested broadband stakeholders. Respondents are not required to submit responses pertaining to every question, but NDOT encourages interested parties to respond to all aspects of this RFI that are relevant to them.

Providing a response to any or all the questions is not mandatory, nor is it a condition of qualification for any potential future requests from the NDOT. The RFI questions in the section are specifically directed to Broadband Internet Service Providers and/or interested parties that would intend to own or operate a Broadband network individually or with a partner or partners. Feel free to answer any other questions in your capacity as an interested party and based on your knowledge.

Requirements Matrix (RM) for

Broadband Infrastructure Programs
Request for Information Number 229-23
Bidders are asked to complete the Requirements Matrix as part of their submittal.  Within the matrix, Bidders are asked to provide information describing their firm and its capabilities and experience in providing similar services and/or programs. 
How to complete the Requirements Matrix:

	Column Description
	Bidder Responsibility

	Item #
	The unique identifier for the RM element as assigned by NDOT. This column is dictated by this RFI and must not be modified by the bidder.

	RFI Element
	The brief statement describing the information that is being requested. This column is dictated by the RFI and must not be modified by the Bidder. 

	Bidder Response
	Bidders should provide a response that fully, yet concisely, describes the requested information. If instructed to do so, this information may be provided as separate pages.



Requirements Matrix (RM) – Bidders shall respond to each section accordingly; attach additional pages as needed.
	E.
	RFI RESPONSE INFORMATION, REQUIREMENTS, AND QUESTIONS

	1.
	General

	Section III
E.1.a
	Please identify yourself and any organization(s) you represent in this RFI.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.1.b
	Please briefly describe your experience, capabilities, and qualifications in the broadband sector, including other networks your organization has designed, built, maintained, or operated.

	Bidder response: 



	Section III
E.1.c
	Identify any Nebraska municipalities and/or regions that you represent or in which you conduct, or would conduct, business as a current or potential broadband service provider.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.1.d
	Describe the assets and capabilities you have that might lead you to participate in the expansion of broadband access in Nebraska, including, but not limited to, fiber, conduits, towers, poles, and other physical infrastructure.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.1.e
	If you are considering participating in the Deployment Programs, describe in which program(s) and in what capacity you would consider participating (e.g., as a last mile provider, middle mile provider, or other).

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.1.f
	For any respondents that are non-incumbent providers, or that may constitute a potential partnership of a non-incumbent with an incumbent, please summarize the business model you would consider proposing, including but not limited to the division of network and operations responsibility and ownership. How would your business plan help to meet the State’s goals? What are the State’s main areas of risk, and how will you attempt to reduce the risk to the State? 

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.1.g
	Do you foresee any obstacles, such as requirements or processes, to your participation? If so, please explain with the greatest specificity possible.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.1.h
	Are there specific middle-mile or backhaul gaps that should be addressed within the State for which your potential project is especially suited? Explain how you would prioritize which areas should be constructed first, and why.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.1.i
	Does your company have an active business model for planning, design, and constructing middle-mile broadband installations? Is your company looking to proceed with a middle-mile business model within the next five (5) years?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.1.j
	How long are most middle-mile broadband installations performed by your company?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.1.k
	Are your broadband networks constructed with redundancy built into them or do you primarily install single-threaded broadband networks?

	Bidder response:



	2.
	Nebraska Highway Corridors, Regions, & Natural Disasters

	Section III
E.2.a
	Currently NDOT does not allow longitudinal installations of utility facilities within the Interstate and Freeway right-of-way. What are the advantages and disadvantages to your business if the policy is modified to allow parallel installation within these corridors?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.2.b
	Are the Interstate and Freeway corridors being targeted or desired for broadband installation?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.2.c
	Given the Nebraska Broadband Availability Map and your own information, what additional regions and communities are being targeted or prioritized for middle-mile broadband installations? Would your company be willing to provide any additional information you have pertaining to the locations of unserved and underserved communities within Nebraska?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.2.d
	What middle mile locations/corridors are needed to connect the unserved and underserved areas in Nebraska?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.2.e
	Please describe any specific geographic considerations and/or barriers that you believe might impair your company’s deployment of broadband, and your proposed solutions for addressing those regional considerations/barriers.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.2.f
	Describe any specific threats to broadband infrastructure that may be caused by extreme weather and climate events such as (1) increased precipitation and flooding; (2) fire; and (3) storm damage to aerial infrastructure. Which technical and regulatory solutions do you recommend and why?

	Bidder response:



	3.
	Partnerships, Collocation, and Dig Once

	Section III
E.3.a
	What are the advantages and disadvantages, as a business, to collocating or being in the same trench or multi-duct system?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.b
	Would you be willing to provide open infrastructure for use by other providers in some way, shape or form? Why or why not and if so, what infrastructure and how?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.c
	What is your company’s stance on collocation or being in the same trench or multi-duct system with other Broadband Internet Service Providers? With NDOT, municipalities, or other government agencies?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.d
	How does your company or entity perceive the concept of Dig Once? Is this a common business practice employed by your company?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.e
	What type of utility installations are conducive to joint-trenching or Dig Once?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.f
	Would you be willing to partner with other broadband providers and/or municipalities to provide broadband access to underserved and unserved areas of Nebraska? If so, please explain under what circumstances you would be willing to enter such partnerships.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.g
	Are there strategic partners whose cooperation would enhance your ability to deliver services under the Deployment Programs and/or reduce your time and cost to deploy? If appropriate, please list the partners you are currently working with or could be interested in working with in the future.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.h
	How does your company propose to communicate, coordinate, and cooperate with other Broadband Internet Service Providers during collocation efforts?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.i
	Is your company willing to take the lead on a joint construction project with other Broadband Internet Service Providers? What are the advantages and disadvantages for your company to take the lead?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.j
	Currently, NDOT only programs construction projects to install NDOT owned fiber to aid in the state highway transportation system. What are the advantages and disadvantages should NDOT consider programming construction projects to install a multi-duct system for the use of other Broadband Internet Service Providers? Is this proposal consistent with the current process which has resulted in a robust middle-mile network across Nebraska?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.k
	If NDOT does undertake the type of project noted in the question above, is your company interested and willing to be a competent private industry partner who will help build and manage the project, including conducting the design, construct and (possibly) manage the NDOT fiber and/or conduit.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.3.l
	How might NDOT allow the large number of permittees to install utility facilities within the same stretch of Highway Right-of-Way while maintaining a systematic/methodical use of the available right-of-way.

	Bidder response:



	4.
	Restrictions or Concerns

	Section III
E.4.a
	What restrictions or concerns does your company have with the Deployment Programs that would affect your deployment of broadband?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.4.b
	Are there any barriers or hurdles your company sees with future broadband deployment?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.4.c
	Are there any regulations or laws, or is there a need for regulations or laws, to meet the goals of the Deployment Programs to expand broadband services to underserved or unserved locations?  Please explain?

	Bidder response:



	5.
	Other

	Section III
E.5.a
	What other approaches do you believe could be successful in connecting all Nebraska residents with access to broadband at affordable costs?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.5.b
	Please describe any issues about pole attachment complications, and other core infrastructure issues that could delay or adversely impact network construction, and any potential solutions that could be leveraged through changes to NDOT’s current Utility Accommodation Policy.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.5.c
	Are aerial broadband installations being considered at an alternative deployment practice? If so, is there a cost difference with installing aerial infrastructure or is it less advantageous? Some stakeholders have expressed that aerial telecommunications infrastructure is susceptible to delays due to attachments or ‘make ready’ work and is an operational risk due to the potential for storm damage.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.5.d
	How could your company’s deployment project or the Deployment Programs be coordinated with state or municipal road improvements, or other telecommunications carrier, broadband service provider, or utility trenching events? If coordination did occur, what would that look?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.5.e
	Do you have any other general comments and/or recommendations relating to how NDOT might structure the Broadband section of the NDOT Utility Accommodation Policy to best achieve its goals? If so, please elaborate.

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.5.f
	Are there any other concerns that the NDOT should consider?

	Bidder response:



	Section III
E.5.g
	Please provide any other comments and/or recommendations relevant to the NDOT Utility Accommodation Policy, NDOT highway construction projects, or NDOT permitting process.

	Bidder response:
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